



Appropriations Committee

Wednesday, March 20, 2013
4:00 PM – 6:00 PM
212 Knott Building

Action Packet

Will Weatherford
Speaker

Seth McKeel
Chair

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/20/2013 4:00:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Summary:

Appropriations Committee

Wednesday March 20, 2013 04:00 pm

CS/HB 579	Favorable	Yeas: 23	Nays: 0
CS/HB 1033	Favorable	Yeas: 25	Nays: 0
CS/HB 1309	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 24	Nays: 0
Amendment 043445	Adopted Without Objection		
Amendment 097641	Adopted Without Objection		
Amendment 711473	Not Considered		
Amendment 766549	Adopted Without Objection		
PCB APC 13-01	Favorable With Amendments	Yeas: 25	Nays: 0
Amendment PCB APC 13-01 a1	Failed to Adopt		
Amendment PCB APC 13-01 a2	Withdrawn		

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:32:00PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/20/2013 4:00:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Attendance:

	<i>Present</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Excused</i>
Seth McKeel (Chair)	X		
Ben Albritton	X		
Dennis Baxley	X		
Marti Coley	X		
Richard Corcoran	X		
Steve Crisafulli	X		
Janet Cruz	X		
Erik Fresen	X		
Reggie Fullwood	X		
Joseph Gibbons	X		
Eduardo Gonzalez	X		
Ed Hooper	X		
Matt Hudson	X		
Clay Ingram	X		
Mia Jones	X		
Charles McBurney	X		
H. Marlene O'Toole	X		
Mark Pafford	X		
Jimmy Patronis	X		
Stephen Precourt	X		
Hazelle Rogers	X		
Darryl Rouson	X		
Cynthia Stafford	X		
W. Gregory Steube	X		
Perry Thurston, Jr.	X		
Alan Williams	X		
Totals:	26	0	0

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:32:00PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/20/2013 4:00:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

CS/HB 579 : Natural Gas Motor Fuel

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Ben Albritton	X				
Dennis Baxley				X	
Marti Coley	X				
Richard Corcoran	X				
Steve Crisafulli	X				
Janet Cruz	X				
Erik Fresen	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Eduardo Gonzalez	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Clay Ingram	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Charles McBurney	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Jimmy Patronis				X	
Stephen Precourt	X				
Hazelle Rogers	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
W. Gregory Steube				X	
Perry Thurston, Jr.	X				
Alan Williams	X				
Seth McKeel (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 23		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

CS/HB 579-Natural Gas Motor Fuel
Uhlfelder, Steve (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
UPS
519 East Park Avenue
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: (850) 980-6435

CS/HB 579-Natural Gas Motor Fuel
Criss, Eric (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
President, Beer Industry of Florida
110 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee FL
Phone: (850) 491-3903

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:32:00PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/20/2013 4:00:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

CS/HB 579 : Natural Gas Motor Fuel (continued)

Appearances: (continued)

CS/HB 579-Natural Gas Motor Fuel
Rogers, David (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
Florida Natural Gas Association
214 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: (850) 681-0496

CS/HB 579-Natural Gas Motor Fuel
Kelly, Natalie (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
Marion County Commission
P.O. Box 923
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: (850) 570-5747

CS/HB 579-Natural Gas Motor Fuel
Simmons, Donna (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
Director, State Government Relations, TECO - People's Gas
106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee FL 32312
Phone: (850) 681-6785

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:32:00PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/20/2013 4:00:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

CS/HB 1033 : Public School Classroom Teachers

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Ben Albritton	X				
Dennis Baxley	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Richard Corcoran				X	
Steve Crisafulli	X				
Janet Cruz	X				
Erik Fresen	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Eduardo Gonzalez	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Clay Ingram	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Charles McBurney	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Jimmy Patronis	X				
Stephen Precourt	X				
Hazelle Rogers	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
W. Gregory Steube	X				
Perry Thurston, Jr.	X				
Alan Williams	X				
Seth McKeel (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 25					
Total Nays: 0					

Appearances:

CS/HB 1033-Public School Classroom Teachers

Giery, Adam (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Director of Educaiton, Talent & Quality of Life, The Florida Chamber of Commerce

136 South Bronough Street

Tallahassee FL

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:32:00PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/20/2013 4:00:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

CS/HB 1309 : Procurement of Commodities and Contractual Services

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Ben Albritton	X				
Dennis Baxley	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Richard Corcoran				X	
Steve Crisafulli	X				
Janet Cruz	X				
Erik Fresen	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Eduardo Gonzalez	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Clay Ingram	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Charles McBurney	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Jimmy Patronis	X				
Stephen Precourt	X				
Hazelle Rogers	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
W. Gregory Steube				X	
Perry Thurston, Jr.	X				
Alan Williams	X				
Seth McKeel (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 24		Total Nays: 0			

CS/HB 1309 Amendments

Amendment 043445

Adopted Without Objection

Amendment 097641

Adopted Without Objection

Amendment 711473

Not Considered

Amendment 766549

Adopted Without Objection

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:32:00PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/20/2013 4:00:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Appearances:

CS/HB 1309-Procurement of Commodities and Contractual Services

Adams, Leticia (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Director, Infrastructure Policy, Florida Chamber of Commerce

136 South Bronough Street

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850) 521-1279

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:32:00PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 1309 (2013)

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<u>X</u>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	___	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	___	(Y/N)
OTHER	_____	

Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
Representative Albritton offered the following:

Amendment (with directory and title amendments)

Between lines 404 and 405, insert:

(1) (a) To canvass all sources of supply, ~~establish and maintain a vendor list,~~ and contract for the purchase, lease, or acquisition, including purchase by installment sales or lease-purchase contracts which may provide for the payment of interest on unpaid portions of the purchase price, of all commodities and contractual services required by any agency under this chapter. Any contract providing for deferred payments and the payment of interest shall be subject to specific rules adopted by the department.

D I R E C T O R Y A M E N D M E N T

Remove line 400 and insert:

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 1309 (2013)

Amendment No. 1

21 Section 5. Paragraph (a) of subsection (1), paragraph (b)
22 of subsection (2), and
23
24

25

26

27

28

29

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

30

Remove line 43 and insert:

31

Department of Management Services; eliminating a duty of the
department to maintain a vendor list; providing an

32

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 1309 (2013)

Amendment No. 2

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED _____ (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED _____ (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION _____ (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT _____ (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN _____ (Y/N)
OTHER X Amendment #3 superseded Amendment #2

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
2 Representative Albritton offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

Remove line 706 and insert:

6 contracts and grant management. Training will be conducted
7 jointly by the Department of Management Services and the
8 Department of Financial Services to promote best practices and
9 procedures related to negotiating, managing, and ensuring
10 accountability in agency contracts and grant agreements, which
11 must include the use of case studies based upon previous audits,
12 contracts, and grant agreements. The Chief Financial Officer

16 -----
17 **T I T L E A M E N D M E N T**

18 Remove line 78 and insert:

19 of a contract manager; providing that training will be conducted
20 jointly by the Department of Management Services and the

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 1309 (2013)

Amendment No. 2

21 Department of Financial Services; providing training guidelines
22 and requirements; requiring the department, in
23

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 1309 (2013)

Amendment No. 3

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED _____ (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED _____ (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION X (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT _____ (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN _____ (Y/N)
OTHER _____

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
2 Representative Albritton offered the following:

3
4 **Substitute Amendment for Amendment (711473) by**
5 **Representative (with directory and title amendments)**

6 Remove lines 695-794 and insert:

7 (16) For a contract in excess of the threshold amount
8 provided in s. 287.017 for CATEGORY FOUR, the agency head shall
9 appoint:

10 (a) At least three persons to evaluate proposals and
11 replies who collectively have experience and knowledge in the
12 program areas and service requirements for which commodities or
13 contractual services are sought.

14 (b) At least three persons to conduct negotiations during
15 a competitive sealed reply procurement who collectively have
16 experience and knowledge in negotiating contracts, contract
17 procurement, and the program areas and service requirements for
18 which commodities or contractual services are sought.

19 (c) When the value of a contract is in excess of \$1
20 million in any fiscal year, at least one of the persons

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 1309 (2013)

Amendment No. 3

21 conducting negotiations must be certified as a contract
22 negotiator based upon rules adopted by the Department of
23 Management Services in order to ensure that certified contract
24 negotiators are knowledgeable about effective negotiation
25 strategies, capable of successfully implementing those
26 strategies, and involved appropriately in the procurement
27 process. At a minimum, the rules must address the qualifications
28 required for certification, the method of certification, and the
29 procedure for involving the certified negotiator. If the value
30 of a contract is in excess of \$10 million in any fiscal year, at
31 least one of the persons conducting negotiations must be a
32 Project Management Professional, as certified by the Project
33 Management Institute.

34 (22) The department, in consultation with the Chief
35 Financial Officer Agency for Enterprise Information Technology
36 ~~and the Comptroller~~, shall maintain ~~develop~~ a program for online
37 procurement of commodities and contractual services. To enable
38 the state to promote open competition and to leverage its buying
39 power, agencies shall participate in the online procurement
40 program, and eligible users may participate in the program. Only
41 vendors prequalified as meeting mandatory requirements and
42 qualifications criteria may participate in online procurement.

43 (a) The department, ~~in consultation with the agency~~, may
44 contract for equipment and services necessary to develop and
45 implement online procurement.

46 (b) The department, ~~in consultation with the agency~~, shall
47 adopt rules, pursuant to ss. 120.536(1) and 120.54, to

Amendment No. 3

48 administer the program for online procurement. The rules shall
49 include, but not be limited to:

50 1. Determining the requirements and qualification criteria
51 for prequalifying vendors.

52 2. Establishing the procedures for conducting online
53 procurement.

54 3. Establishing the criteria for eligible commodities and
55 contractual services.

56 4. Establishing the procedures for providing access to
57 online procurement.

58 5. Determining the criteria warranting any exceptions to
59 participation in the online procurement program.

60 (c) The department may impose and shall collect all fees
61 for the use of the online procurement systems.

62 1. The fees may be imposed on an individual transaction
63 basis or as a fixed percentage of the cost savings generated. At
64 a minimum, the fees must be set in an amount sufficient to cover
65 the projected costs of the services, including administrative
66 and project service costs in accordance with the policies of the
67 department.

68 2. If the department contracts with a provider for online
69 procurement, the department, pursuant to appropriation, shall
70 compensate the provider from the fees after the department has
71 satisfied all ongoing costs. The provider shall report
72 transaction data to the department each month so that the
73 department may determine the amount due and payable to the
74 department from each vendor.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 1309 (2013)

Amendment No. 3

75 3. All fees that are due and payable to the state on a
76 transactional basis or as a fixed percentage of the cost savings
77 generated are subject to s. 215.31 and must be remitted within
78 40 days after receipt of payment for which the fees are due. For
79 fees that are not remitted within 40 days, the vendor shall pay
80 interest at the rate established under s. 55.03(1) on the unpaid
81 balance from the expiration of the 40-day period until the fees
82 are remitted.

83 4. All fees and surcharges collected under this paragraph
84 shall be deposited in the Operating Trust Fund as provided by
85 law.

86 Section 8. Effective December 1, 2014, subsection (14) of
87 section 287.057, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

88 287.057 Procurement of commodities or contractual
89 services.--

90 (14) (a) For each contractual services contract, the agency
91 shall designate an employee to function as contract manager who
92 is ~~shall be~~ responsible for enforcing performance of the
93 contract terms and conditions and serve as a liaison with the
94 contractor.

95 (b) Each contract manager who is responsible for contracts
96 in excess of the threshold amount for CATEGORY TWO must, at a
97 minimum, complete ~~attend~~ training conducted by the Chief
98 Financial Officer for accountability in contracts and grant
99 management. The Chief Financial Officer shall establish and
100 disseminate uniform procedures pursuant to s. 17.03(3) to ensure
101 that contractual services have been rendered in accordance with
102 the contract terms before the agency processes the invoice for

Amendment No. 3

103 payment. The procedures shall include, but need not be limited
104 to, procedures for monitoring and documenting contractor
105 performance, reviewing and documenting all deliverables for
106 which payment is requested by vendors, and providing written
107 certification by contract managers of the agency's receipt of
108 goods and services.

109 (c) Each contract manager who is responsible for contracts
110 in excess of \$100,000 annually must complete training in
111 contract management and become a certified contract manager. The
112 department is responsible for establishing and disseminating the
113 requirements for certification, which include completing the
114 training conducted by the Chief Financial Officer for
115 accountability in contracts and grant management. Training and
116 certification must be coordinated by the department and the
117 training must be conducted jointly by the department and the
118 Department of Financial Services. Training must promote best
119 practices and procedures related to negotiating, managing, and
120 ensuring accountability in agency contracts and grant
121 agreements, which must include the use of case studies based
122 upon previous audits, contracts, and grant agreements.

123
124
125
126
127 -----
128 **D I R E C T O R Y A M E N D M E N T**

129 Remove line 482 and insert:

130 (3), (10), (12), (13), (16), and (22) of section 287.057,

Amendment No. 3

131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Remove lines 73-81 and insert:

Requiring the department, in consultation with the Chief
Financial Officer to maintain a program for online procurement
of commodities and contractual services; providing training
requirements for contract managers responsible for contracts in
excess of a specified threshold amount; providing contract
manager certification for contract managers responsible for
contracts in excess of a specified threshold amount; providing
that the Department of management Services is responsible for
establishing and disseminating the requirements for
certification of a contract manager; providing that training
will be conducted jointly by the Department of Management
Services and the Department of Financial Services; providing
training guidelines and requirements; amending s.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 1309 (2013)

Amendment No. 4

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<u>X</u>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	___	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	___	(Y/N)
OTHER	_____	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
2 Representative Albritton offered the following:

3
4 **Amendment**

5 Remove line 1399 and insert:

6 Section 23. Except as otherwise provided herein, this act
7 shall take effect July 1, 2013.

8

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/20/2013 4:00:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

PCB APC 13-01 : Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Favorable With Amendments

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Ben Albritton	X				
Dennis Baxley	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Richard Corcoran				X	
Steve Crisafulli	X				
Janet Cruz	X				
Erik Fresen	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Eduardo Gonzalez	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Clay Ingram	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Charles McBurney	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Jimmy Patronis	X				
Stephen Precourt	X				
Hazelle Rogers	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
W. Gregory Steube	X				
Perry Thurston, Jr.	X				
Ajan Williams	X				
Seth McKeel (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 25		Total Nays: 0			

PCB APC 13-01 Amendments

Amendment PCB APC 13-01 a1

Failed to Adopt

Amendment PCB APC 13-01 a2

Withdrawn

Appearances:

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement (Amendment #1)

Simms, Levon - Waive In Support

Councilman, City of Fort Myers

2200 2nd Avenue

Ft. Myers FL 33902

Phone: (239) 321-7000

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:32:00PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/20/2013 4:00:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

PCB APC 13-01 : Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement (continued)

Appearances: (continued)

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement (Amendment #1)

Rogers, Mike (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Indiantown Non-profit

6734 Chevy Way

Tallahassee FL 32317

Phone: (850) 566-2560

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement (Amendment#1)

Cruz, David (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida League of Cities

P.O. Box 1757

Tallahassee Florida 32302

Phone: 850-701-3676

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Meffert II, Wellington (Lobbyist) - Information Only

General Counsel, Florida Housing Finance Corporation

227 N Bronough St Ste 5000

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850)488-4197

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Thompson, Kevin (State Employee) - Waive In Support

Executive Director, FL Prepaid College Board

1800 Hermitage Boulevard

Tallahassee FL 32308

Phone: (850) 488-8514

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Adams, Leticia (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Director of Infrastructure Policy, Florida Chamber of Commerce

136 South Bronough Street

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850) 544-6866

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Winn, Stephen R. (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Executive Director, Florida Osteopathic Medical Association

2007 Apalachee Parkway

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850) 878-7463

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Carr, Tiffany (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence

425 Office Plaza Dr

Tallahassee FL 32309

Phone: (850) 510-8168

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:32:00PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/20/2013 4:00:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

PCB APC 13-01 : Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement (continued)

Appearances: (continued)

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Taylor, Jerry - Waive In Support

Treasurer-FSBA, Suwannee County School Board

14512 48th Street

Live Oak FL 32060

Phone: (386) 590-0972

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Inman, Barbara - Proponent

Executive Director, Habitat for Humanity of Florida

13355 49th Street North

Clearwater FL 33762

Phone: (727) 536-4755

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Spuhler, Kent (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Executive Director, Florida Legal Services

2425 Torryea Drive

Tallahassee FL 32303

Phone: (850) 385-7900

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Cervone, Bill (State Employee) - Information Only

State Attorney, Florida Prosecuting Attorneys Association

120 West University Avenue

Gainesville FL 32601

Phone: (352) 374-3686

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Scott, Jeff (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Florida Medical Association

1430 E. Piedmont Dr.

Tallahassee FL 32309

Phone: (850) 251-2439

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Blanton, Wayne (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Executive Director, Florida School Board Association

203 South Monroe Street

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850) 414-2578

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Brown, Shirley - Waive In Support

School Board Member, FSBA

1960 Landings Boulevard

Sarasota FL 34231

Phone: (941) 927-9000

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:32:00PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/20/2013 4:00:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

PCB APC 13-01 : Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement (continued)

Appearances: (continued)

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Flynn, Daryl - Waive In Support

School Board Member, Organge County School Board

445 West Amelia Street

Orlando FL 32801

Phone: (407) 579-3292

PCB APC 13-01-Funding from the National Mortgage Settlement

Pinsky, Richard (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida Public Housing Authorities

106 East College Avenue

Tallahassee FL

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:32:00PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB APC 13-01 (2013)

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED ___ (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED ___ (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION ___ (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT **X** (Y/N) **10 yeas/16 nays**
WITHDRAWN ___ (Y/N)
OTHER _____

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Appropriations Committee
2 Representative Fasano offered the following:

4 **Amendment (with title amendment)**

5 Remove lines 262-272 and insert:

6 Section 9. The nonrecurring sum of \$25 million is
7 appropriated from the General Revenue Fund to the Florida
8 Housing Finance Corporation to provide funding to reduce rents
9 on new or existing rental units through the State Apartment
10 Incentive Loan Program created by s. 420.5087, Florida Statutes.
11 Notwithstanding any provision of s. 420.5087, Florida Statutes,
12 \$12.5 million of these funds shall be reserved for rental units
13 for the elderly as defined in s. 420.0004(8), Florida Statutes,
14 and \$12.5 million shall be reserved for rental units for
15 extremely-low-income persons as defined in s. 420.0004(9),
16 Florida Statutes.

17 Section 10. The nonrecurring sum of \$25 million is
18 appropriated from the General Revenue Fund to the Florida
19 Housing Finance Corporation to fund the State Housing

Amendment No. 1

20 Initiatives Partnership program created by s. 420.9072, Florida
21 Statutes.

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Remove line 40 and insert:
Apartment Incentive Loan Program; providing an
appropriation from the General Revenue Fund to the State
Housing Initiatives Partnership program; providing an

Appropriations Committee
Date: March 20, 2013

Amendment #1 by Fasano

BILL: PCB APC 13-01

MOTION:

FAILED TO ADOPT

MEMBERS	2nd	YES	NO	VOICE VOTE	COMMENTS
McKeel, Chair			X		
Crisafulli, Vice-Chair			X		
Albritton			X		
Baxley			X		
Coley			X		
Corcoran			X		
Cruz		X			
Fresen			X		
Fullwood		X			
Gibbons, Ranking Mbr		X			
Gonzalez			X		
Hooper			X		
Hudson			X		
Ingram			X		
Jones		X			
McBurney			X		

MEMBERS	2nd	YES	NO	VOICE VOTE	COMMENTS
O'Toole			X		
Pafford		X			
Patronis			X		
Precourt			X		
Rogers		X			
Rouson		X			
Stafford		X			
Steube			X		
Thurston		X			
Williams		X			
TOTAL		10	16		

Amendment PCB APC 13-01 a1 - Failed to Adopt

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB APC 13-01 (2013)

Amendment No. 2

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN (Y/N)
OTHER

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Appropriations Committee
2 Representative Williams, A. offered the following:

3
4 **Amendment**

5 Between lines 261 and 262, insert:

6 Notwithstanding the references to Habitat for Humanity of
7 Florida contained in this section, other qualified non-profit
8 organizations may apply for the funds pursuant to this section.
9